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Printed by Linda Wllliama 

From: Paula Isler 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: fwd : 981557-TC - Ideal 

•••t rE•••••••••••••••l/28/99• 12: lSpm•• 
I received a note from this company 
advising it had sold all of its 
payphones 12/17/97 and stated this was 
the lrd time it had notified the 
Commission. Even though I have not 
received ouch notice, we are going to 
give them the benefit of the doubt. 

Please change the docket title to: 

Request for cancellation of Pay 
Telephone C~rtificate No. 4507 issued 
to Ideal Telecommunications, Inc ., 
effective 12/17/97. 

fhanksi 

Fwd•by:•Linda·William•••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Paula Isler 
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